STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

PO Box 9020, Olympia, Washington 98507-9020

April 13,2023
TO: Marcus Glasper, Agency Director
FROM: Ellis Starrett, Rules and Policy Manager

SUBJECT: Limo Vehicle Definitions

Hearing date: April 4, 2023 City/Town: Olympia, WA

Program staff present: Ellis Starrett, Tanya Hessler, Jeanne Lockhart, Rebecca Dickerson, Vanessa
Simpson, Katherine McDaniel, Kelsey Stone, and Shawna Herron.

Number of persons present: 2 Number speaking: 2

If one group dominated the hearing, which group? The two people present were both from SRTC Limo
and both were in favor of rulemaking.

Key comments: The arguments in favor of rulemaking included the decreasing supply of vehicles large
enough to meet the current definitions for vehicles, particularly green vehicles, and the challenges older
people have with getting into larger vehicles.

Names/Affiliations:
This list does not include those who submitted public comments in writing.

Guri Rajput (SRTC Limo)
Carmen Kaur (SRTC Limo)

Comments/Concerns:
Please see Concise Explanitory Statement.
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